Bridekirk Parish Council

Appletree House, Allerby, Cumbria, CA7 2NL

Email: bridekirkparish@gmail.com

Minutes of the meeting of Bridekirk Parish Council held on Monday 6th December 2021

Present: Mr S Dumbill (Chair); Mr R Stenson; Mr R Coy; Mr M Buckley; Mr W Nixon; Mr M Rollison; Mr B Crosby; Mr F Armstrong: Frank Clerk: Ms D Cosgrove

- **1.10.21** Apologies for absence received Cllr N Cockburn.
- **2.10.21** The minutes of the meetings held on Thursday 14th October 2021 were signed as a true record.
- **3.10.21** No declarations of interest
- **4.10.21** There were no members of the public present at the meeting
- **5.10. 21** Accounts:
 - Printer £199.99
 - Printer Paper £8.99
 - Hire of room £75.00 Quarter up to and including February 2022

6.10.21 Reports from outside bodies

- Nobody present from CCC no apologies
- Cumbria Constabulary No report or correspondence
- Allerdale BC No report
- Cllr Cockburn Apologies given, no report this time.

7.10.21 Planning Applications –

- Ref: HOU/2021/0231 Applicant Ms Sophie Stockdale Proposal Demolition of existing garage extension to house to form porch, utility and garage.
 Location: Lowlands, Tallentire CA13 0PR No objections
- Lots of concern about the planning application that was approved for a barn, however this had been fully promoted through the planning portal, web page and other places. It was agreed that there could be a request to confirm that the building complies with the planning permissions.
- Dovenby Beck safety issues around the latest planning application, no outcome yet, Mr Hodgson is in touch with the Highways Team about this.
 They have suggested that a gate would need to be 3 metres into the green to ensure that members of the public are not in the road whilst trying to access the village green. It was resolved that this would be further discussed at the next meeting in respect of any potential safety issues. Clerk to circulate decision when it is received.

8.10.21 Clerks report -

• Printer purchased, price slightly higher than expected but within budget. Other reports were given under other items on the agenda.

9.10.21 Flooding updates

- **Tallentire** –. Nothing to report.
- **Dovenby**. Nothing to report

10.10.21 Parish Maintenance –

- Benches have been collected and the one at Dovenby has been delivered. It
 is felt that it may need to be relocated and should be discussed at the next
 meeting. The Bridekirk one is awaiting permission to install the plinth for it to
 be sited on.
- Copy of the Parish Asset Register to be sent to Mr Buckley. Clerk to circulate to all for items to be added.
- Bench at the top of Tallentire Hill is damaged but not sure who owns it. It does need to be replaced, needs to be monitored as it is well used.
- Phone still connected. Needs to await disconnection before we can purchase.

11.10.21 M Sport – Nothing to report.

12.10.21 Defibrillators in Parish -

- **Dovenby**. in good working order
- Tallentire in good working order.
- Bridekirk In good working order.

13.10.21 Cumbria Community Foundation -

Appeal against the earlier decision by CCF is being heard tomorrow (7th
December 2021) outcome will be notified by Mr Stenson and circulated via
email.

14.10.21 Noted date and time of next meeting: Thursday 10th February 7.30pm Bridekirk Parish Church